KENWOQOD

Aug. 9th 2013

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

RE: Class Il Permissive Change request for MODEL: TM-D710GA, FCC ID: K44397700.

To whom it may concern:

| request a Class Il Permissive Change. There are no changes to the basic frequency
determining and stabilizing circuitry (including clock and data rates), frequency multiplication
stages, basic modulator circuit or maximum power or field strength ratings. The only change to
the device is the addition of the following parts:

Added GPS receiver unit on the PCB of Display unit.

There is no change in external appearance.

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Qj %ﬁ%@

Tamaki Shimamura

Sincerely,

Communications Equipment Division
JVC KENWOOD Corporation

JVC KENWOOD Corporation  1.16-2, Hakusan, Midori-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa, 226-8525 Japan



